
Correspondence

1 message

Elizabeth Hore <Elizabeth.Hore@wexfordcoco.ie>

Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 2:18 PM

To:



Dear Mr Power

Following my meetings with you and Seamus Power on the 31st May and 7th June 2022 I have received 3 emails with the following documents on the 8th and 9th June at the end of last week;

1. Wednesday 8th June 2022 pm Letter- 10 points
2. Thursday 9th June am notes of meeting 31st May 2022 -34 points
3. Thursday 9th June pm notes of meeting 7th June 2022- 20 points

I have read the notes of the meetings and I do not, on behalf of Wexford County Council, accept that they record what was said at the meeting . Additionally, given the volume of points and the nature of the claims you have raised, it will take the Council some further time to reply . As advised I am away from early next week on summer leave, and will be back later in July. Then, on completing my review of the issues and materials , I will respond to your correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Liz

Liz Hore

Director of Services,

Economic Development, Planning, Property Management

Gorey Kilmuckridge Municipal District

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015.

See www.lobbying.ie

Wexford County Council, County Hall, Carricklawn, Wexford Y35 WY93

Comhairle Contae Loch Garman, An Charrig Leathan, Loch Garman

Tel: 053 919 6400 Email:elizabeth.hore@wexfordcoco.ie | www.wexfordcoco.ie

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus



Comhairle Contae Loch Garman
Wexford County Council